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November 12, 2020

Town of Brookhaven

Edward P. Romaine, Town Supervisor
One Independence Hill

Farmingville, NY 11738
eromaine@brookhavenny.gov

Attn: SEQR

LEAD AGENCY COORDINATION REQUEST

Dear Town Supervisor:

The purpose of this request is to determine under the State Environmental Quality Review Act
(SEQRA) of the Environmental Conservation Law and 6NYCRR Part 617 the following:

1. Your agency's jurisdiction in the action described below;
2. Your agency's interest in acting as lead agency;
3. Issues of concern your agency believes should be evaluated.

Enclosed is a copy of our permit application and a completed Part 1 of the Environmental
Assessment Form (EAF) to assist you in responding.

Project Name: Peconic Environmental Services Corp- C&D Rail Transfer Facility

Description: Construct facility to receive 1,938 tpd of C&D and transfer to rail spur within
proposed building

Location: 100 Peconic Ave., Medford

DEC Application #: 1-4722-07052/00001 Permit Type: Solid Waste Management

SEQRA Classification: [ | Type I  [X] Unlisted
DEC Position: [ ] DEC wishes to assume lead agency status.

[X] DEC has no objection to your agency or another agency assuming lead
agency status for this action, but reserves the right to comment on this action if a positive
determination of significance is made.
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Please respond to my attention within 30 days of the date of this letter. If no response is received
within 30 days, we will assume that you have no objection to DEC or another agency assuming the
role of lead agency, and have no comments to offer regarding the proposed action at this time.
Please feel free to contact this office at 631-444-0404 for further information or discussion.
Sincerely, Vo

S
Eugene R. Zamojcin
Environmental Analyst II

cc: Planning Division, Peconic Environmental Services Corp



